"‘ﬂ};} S’F.'Et? r"f '}l izl ’?‘ Fi Zarx ) "‘;‘_‘
irf""x' e o b= E LV [

B % B i By F & Rt

11 Cloud Street

Leesburg, FL 34748 fez i .18 =044 /6@2{}\
Tel: 352-552-7800 AL '%g@\
. I o \ {

DPAIGION GF Al e

S o i b
RESOURCE MANAGEMEN
VIRGR CUTRALE.

CITRUS JUICES USA, INC.

October 14, 2011

Ms. Marilyn Koletzke, P.E.

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
2600 Blair Stone Road

Mail Station #5505

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Cutrale Citrus Juijces USA, Inc.— i.eesburg and Auburndale, Fiorida
Leesburg- Permit No.0690002-015-AC,0690002-016-AV
Auburndale -Permit No.1050023-026-AC, 1050023-027-AV

Dear Ms. Koletzke:

Cutrale Citrus Juices USA, Inc. (Cutrale) would like to withdraw the applications
for Air Construction Permits requesting to remove the use of petroleum distillates
as an alternate fuel. Cutrale will include this information in our Title V renewal
applications for the 2012 permit cycle. Cutrale understands that the removal of
this alternate fuel oil did not require an air construction permit.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at
(863) 965-5209.

Sincerely,
C le Citrus Juices USA, Inc.

7 Col

Aaron P. Corkum,
Environmental Affairs Manager

Cc:

Jose Zamperlini, Cutrale
Reinaldo Kobayashi, Cutrale
Scott Osbourn, Golder Associates

qrtpfdrp.doc



